Parks, Jazel

From: : Scott, Michael ~ (L<f§

Sent: Tuesday; Jaruary 18,2011 8:06 AM -

To: Gibson, Kathy;-Santiago,.Patricia-. - -
Subject: RE: SOARCA DRAFT EXTENSION REQUEST
Pat:
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(Seqarding the date, | will discuss with Kathy. . | understand vour concern
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Best wishes for your sister's situation.

Mike

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 9:22 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Scott, Michael

Subject: Re: SOARCA DRAFT EXTENSION REQUEST

Pat, .
We'll catch you up when you get back. Take care of yourself and your sister. Not to worry... -

K

--—- Original Message -----

From: Santiago, Patricia

To: Scott, Michael

Cc: Gibson, Kathy .

Sent: Mon Jan 17 20:39:24 2011 B
Subject: RE: SOARCA DRAFT EXTENSION REQUEST
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information in this record was deleted & 1
accordance with the o0 of informetion AR
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| should be back in Thursday]®®

- _
—NOF the time

being or available for a call toWfOITOW or VWednesday.

Thanks again for all your help
Pat

From: Scott, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 3:12 PM

To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy

Subject: SOARCA DRAFT EXTENSION REQUEST

Richard: Comments on subject document-
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Overall a well written document. Will need to finalize after figuring out schedule — this week.

Thanks
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